Candace L Daigle

From: Candace L Daigle

Sent: Sunday, January 06, 2019 5:49 PM
To: ‘John Dickey'

Subject: RE: Hurd Family

Attachments: Hurd pdf

| already researched Shannon for this person and sent her our info last February.
I've attached what | had for Hurd.

Candace

From: John Dickey

Sent: Sunday, January 06, 2019 4:03 PM
To: Candy Daigle

Subject: Fwd: Hurd Family

Hi Candy and Lori: I've received another request for family info and wondered if you might be able to help.
Candy - If you have anything you think would be useful, could you forward it?
Lori - The next time you're in the museum, could you look to see if we have either Hurd or Shannon family folders?

Thanks,
John

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:
From: Tammy Mansfield
Date: January 6, 2019 at 9:42:46 AM EST
1 R R TR Oy
Subject: Hurd Family
Good Morning John,
| am researching a branch of the Hurd family from the Gilmanton Barnstead area. | contacted a woman
through Ancestry who said that she had some information handwritten by a grandchild of Asa C Hurd
that | believe she received from the your Historical Society. | am wondering if | might be able to obtain a
copy of that information and anything else that you might which pertains to that family. lam a

descendant of Asa’s sister, Mary Ann Hurd Shannon, any information that you might have pertaining to
the Hurd and the Shannon families would be greatly appreciated.

| am happy to pay for your time and copies.
Thank You,

Tammy Mansfield
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March 37, 1830-1905, }’)Vl:le:d yeant:nd ‘tl:v‘o ‘c’hildren more
Written for the birthday of Henry L.and J et y et
%{arriet L. Hurd.) - ’ ¥ , James, w a gra ’s name _
And Charles, the preacher, the last who came,
Seventy-five years in Gilmanton, All were welcome, and each one sure
. | Broth:r and sister journeying on, : Wﬁ;
Sometimes in ways that were dark and | Btrong of pu and 2{[‘ f will,
+ drearv, Ureful pldces in life to fifl;
But more in sunshine bright and cheery, ! Guarding the flag in many & battle,
On throu:h this vale of smiles and tears, W here cannons rear and muskets rattle
On through the swiftly rolling years, Or serving the town in civil fation, :
I‘{an:ier tlhe Headvenly %nther'n careh Honored citizens of the . o
ose love an re .. i
mercy are everywhere But the pa nggeou have changed thet
Loudon Ridge, in their infancy : Of quiet joy and faith serene;
Gave them welcome, but not to be : These parents’ earthly work is done
Permanent home of their childhood days; And they to their well earned rist have g~ue,
Providence otherwise ordered their ways, gl:"’*" clings to the early howe
Guiding the steps of their parents on , K oosing not afar to roam, ., .
Over the hills of Gilmanton; ing the farm and loving it well,
Household goods and children small, | - ;Vvi h feelings no stranger’s tongue ¢an tell,
Henry and Harriet, cradle and all, B hile her brother, in active life,
Pausing not till they set them down w’;‘&i“ﬂ courageously this world’s strife
By the eastern border of the town. consecrated heart ang voice, '
Dwells in the town of t parents’ choice,
Near by is the Iron Works, where is Directing ‘his life to righteous :
wrought ; Beloved and trusted by many
No iron at all, save what is brought |
+| From distant states to be forthmxtb -And now as we greet these friends today,
| Wrought on the anvil and forge of the smith, padhg oy e oty earnestly pray;
But here is the Suncook’s dashing stream | Deacon Hurd, as the g0 by ;
'| Where waters bright from the mill wheels time on rapid wings fly, *i
| " gleam; /- See his desire in this good town; A
Here the farmers their logs would draw M_:y. 2;‘";’:3 his labors erown,
To the slow, old-fashioned, upright saw: b et Bu g’nhool 80 dear
And corn ﬁ‘-‘on many & neighboring hill ! Loyally ;‘_ ﬁm’y’m 7":.- |
? Was ground in the stones of the ancient mill. \ The sheaves of poa“h‘l Selds of sin. ;
“ 2 ol
H:i:icla e(:iu the farm which the ‘‘Beans’’ once ", 8till may Harriet’s quiet life, . !
This family soon was domiciled; ' E:r m&‘g’“ 1d’s oo:sgdon and strife, ||
Here life-long labors and cares await, ¢ natw y faith “.st¥engthened by | |
Which only death can terminate, . A WP:;V er, . {m' '
Here also Jove’s sweet recompense ’ .- fﬂwm the burdens of life to bear,
And many gifts of Providence e lzkw ‘ $nd frignd,
Sus&ained them in those etrlLduys . L:l’vi.n the ept ‘:‘. JOURSSY Pd' J i
L And filled their hearts with joy and praise. of N'.E Mm . dmotv /
Promising girls and sprightly boys o 128 : i
'Filled many a home with purest joys; And may this diamond jubilee
. But search as you might og the hil{s around, Leave them happily, quistly: - -
' | Happier father could not be found WY 3
‘| Than Caleb Hurd when his work was doné, ;i ;
.| Bitting beside his own hearthstone, - >
‘| Resting r ight with his family,
The twins together upon his knee.
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GILMANTON VITALS

Last First Middle Rev|ITEM| Year Burial
Hurd Abbie Gilman D 1933]|Pine Grove Cemetery
Hurd Amelia M D | 2002
Hurd Amy E D | 1967 |Gilmanton
Hurd Anna A D 1908]Pine Grove Cemetery
Hurd Anna M D 1944|Pine Grove Cemetery
Hurd Arthur P D 1878]|Pine Grove Cemetery
Hurd Asa C D 1918]Pine Grove Cemetery
Hurd Asa C D | 1933
Hurd Asa D | 1918
Hurd Asa D ] 1959
Hurd Boy D ] 1850 |Highland/Belmont
Hurd C E Y M | 1897
Hurd Caleb D | 1888
Hurd Caleb M | 1897
Hurd Caleb D | 1908
Hurd Caleb D | 1914
Hurd Caleb D ] 1918
Hurd Charles E 1868
Hurd Clarence Edwin D | 1933 |PineGrove
Hurd E T Y M | 1906
Hurd E T Y M | 1906
Hurd Ebenezer D | 1918
Hurd Edwin T Y M | 1891
Hurd Edwin T Y M | 1892
Hurd Edwin T Y M | 1893
Hurd Edwin T Y M | 1894
Hurd Edwin T Y M | 1894
Hurd Edwin T Y M | 1895
Hurd Edwin T Y M | 1899
Hurd Edwin T Y M | 1899
Hurd Edwin T Y M | 1899
Hurd Edwin T Y M | 1901
Hurd Edwin T Y M | 1903
Hurd Edwin T D 1938]Pine Grove Cemetery
Hurd Eugene C 1868
Hurd Eugene Carlton D 1868|Pine Grove Cemetery
Hurd Flora B Emerson D 1959]|Pine Grove Cemetery
Hurd Harriet L D ] 1908
Hurd Harriet L D 1908]|Pine Grove Cemetery
Hurd Henry L D 1893]|Pine Grove Cemetery
Hurd Henry L M ] 1897
Hurd Henry L D | 1918
Hurd James A 1868
Hurd James A 1869
Hurd James A D | 1914
Hurd James Allen D 1914]|Pine Grove Cemetery
Hurd Judith C M | 1897
Hurd Judith C Allen D 1881]|Pine Grove Cemetery
Hurd Keith L D | 2002
Hurd Luanna M | 1928
Hurd Lura May M ]| 1909
Rafype of Record (RifEmeeath, Marfage) *YEAR-of eveni OR Epgt [[RoodJP-Orficia -Frofn
Hurd Martha A HodgdonSource Bogk D Unk|Pine Grove Cemetery

OURCE-LL Laconia Library Family
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GILMANTON VITALS

Last First Middle Rev|ITEM| Year Burial
Hurd Martha D | 1914
Hurd Mary A D ] 1905
Hurd Mary A Shannon D 1910]Pine Grove Cemetery
Hurd Mary J Goodwin D 1909|Pine Grove Cemetery
Hurd Mary Place D 1959]|Pine Grove Cemetery
Hurd Minnie E D | 1928 |PineGrove
Hurd Minnie E Sioper D 1928]|Pine Grove Cemetery
Hurd Research File
Hurd Robert D | 2002
Hurd Susan F D | 1889 |Highland/Belmont
Hurd William E 1868
Hurd William Elmer D 1868]|Pine Grove Cemetery
Hurd 1869
Hurd Dea Charles D 1888]Pine Grove Cemetery
Hurd MD Edwin F D ] 1857 |Highland/Belmont
Hurd Rev Charles E D 1911|Pine Grove Cemetery

*TR-Type of Record (Birth,Death, Marriage) *YEAR-of event OR report *REV/JP-Official *ITEM# *PG#-From
Source Book
*SOURCE-LL Laccnia Library Family Histories, VCD Vitals Concord-Deaths, VTD Vitals Town Vault-Deaths, TR-

Town Reports
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